# Philippe NEYROUD



Attorney-at-law, LL.M.
Admitted to the Bar (Geneva 1974)

Phone: +41 22 707 47 70 philippe.neyroud@ibilex.ch

Philippe Neyroud assists corporate and individual clients in multiple areas of business law, including contracts and banking and finance, as well as in trust and estate matters. With a long-standing reputation in transnational dispute resolution, Philippe Neyroud has developed a widely recognized expertise in matters related to white-collar crime and international mutual assistance. He also acts as an arbitrator.

#### **LANGUAGES**

French, English, German, Italian

### **EDUCATION**

Master of Law (LL.M.), University of California, Berkeley (1976)

Bar Examination, Geneva (1974)

Law Degree (Licence en droit), University of Geneva (1972)

#### **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

Founding Partner of Aubert Neyroud Stückelberg Fratini, Geneva (since 2015)

Attorney-at-law - Partner and associate with the law firm Poncet Turrettini Amaudruz Neyroud & Partners, Geneva (1972-2015)

Member and President of the Bar Exam Board (1985-2015)

Member of the Geneva Bar Commission (supervisory board for lawyers) (2006-2014)

Member of the Committee of the Financial Intermediaries Association for French-speaking Switzerland (Self-regulatory organism recognised by the Swiss Financial Market Supervisor Authority) (2000-2001)



Member of the Board of the Geneva Bar Association (1990-1996)

## **PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS**

Geneva Bar Association; Swiss Bar Association; International Bar Association; International Association of Lawyers; Swiss Arbitration Association; Geneva Business Law Association; Swiss Society of Criminal Law; International Association of Penal Law; International Association of Boalt Alumni; Geneva Society of Law and Legislation.